=3 Blount County Budget Committee Memo

TO: Blount County Commissioners
FROM: Soil & Water Conservation District
RE: Budget Increase--Soil Conservationist Position

DATE: November 27, 2024

1. Background An existing soil conservationist position is currently funded by district

acquired funds as a contractual agreement. The requested budgetary increase would

create a part-time position via the Blount County Government.

2. History (tell if the item has been brought to the budget committee previously) No

3. Current Operations (how are operations without the requested item/service)
Without the budgetary increase, the position shall remain as contracted via the

conservation district.

4. Proposal (what is the new item/service being requested)

The requested budget increase will be in conjunction with an increase to the district's

revenue line item. Therefore, there will be a zero net increase to the districts budget.

5. Impact if not funded (provide a summary on impact to the mission if the item/service is
not approved) If the budgetary increase is not approved, the existing position shall

remain as contracted via the soil & water conservation district.

Budget Impact
Original Budget $0.00
Amendment Impact $36,199.00
Proposed Revised Budget $36,199.00

Signature from Department Head/Elected (or designee)
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